
ADDENDUM 6 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 
RFQ PS017-20 Engineering Services Sewer Rehab RESTORE #S1P25-FSU1 

 
The following questions were asked at the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting held July 31, 2020 by potential 
bidders. 
 
 
QUESTION 1:  If the scope of work exceeds funding does the scope of work pull back or is additional 
funding an option? 
ANSWER 1: We do not anticipate that additional funding will be required to accomplish the scope of 
work. The selected firm will be expected to achieve the scope of work within the funding allocated for the 
project. 
 
QUESTION 2:  Is all of the work being put out as one bid? 
ANSWER 2: Yes 
 
QUESTION 3:  Is construction covered in three different contracts? 
ANSWER 3: No. There is one bid award.  
 
QUESTION 4: Is there a deadline for funding expenditure on the grant? 
ANSWER 4: Yes. The timeline is listed in the RFP.   
 
QUESTION 5:  Is there an idea of what needs the CIPP lining? 
ANSWER 5: We have an idea of the areas that need to be repaired first, once this is done and if there is 
funding remaining, we will move out from there.  
 
QUESTION 6:  Can the selected engineering firm work with the City to change the scope of work in the 
contract? 
ANSWER 6: Any necessary changes that come up as a result of due diligence by the awarded firm will be 
vetted and documented through the granting agency, the Alabama Department of Conservation and 
Natural Resources. 
 
QUESTION 7:  Is there an anticipated land acquisition with this job? 
ANSWER 7: No 
 
QUESTION 8:  For the lift stations, do we prefer the Quonset-hut type shelter as is at the Twin Beech lift 
station? 
ANSWER 8: This preference will be determined after due diligence by the awarded firm. 
 
QUESTION 9:  Are there VFDs and/or soft-starts with any of this work? 
ANSWER 9: (Variable Frequency Drives) We prefer VFDs but are open to soft-starts based on the motor 
operation. 
 
 



QUESTION 10:  Is there any interest in flow-metering at the lift stations? 
ANSWER 10: No 
 
QUESTION 11:  Will there be odor control on every site? 
ANSWER 11: Yes 
 
QUESTION 12: Are there odor-control chemicals at the existing lift stations? 
ANSWER 12: There are odor-control chemicals at some existing lift stations. 
 
QUESTION 13:  Are there corrosion problems on any of the listed lift stations? 
ANSWER 13: Yes 
 
QUESTION 14:  Has there been any modeling done for the side-stream storage? 
ANSWER 14: No 
 
QUESTION 15:  How detailed is the data-collection system? Specifically, what is the timing on this 
system? 
ANSWER 15: Real-time through our mission system 
 
QUESTION 16:  Are we able to export the data? 
ANSWER 16: Yes, for some of the lift stations. 
 
QUESTION 17:  Where are the SSOs occurring currently, at the lift stations or upstream? 
ANSWER 17: Most are occurring at the lift stations. 
 
QUESTION 18:  Is a bypass installed at the lift stations currently? 
ANSWER 18: Yes, for some of the lift stations.  
 
QUESTION 19:  What data do you have for overflows? 
ANSWER 19: Yes 
 
QUESTION 20:  Is there any intent to rehab or replace the wet wells? 
ANSWER 20: This preference will be determined after due diligence by the awarded firm. 
 
QUESTION 21:  Can scope of work change based on in-field findings? 
ANSWER 21: Yes 
 
QUESTION 22:  Will there be a specific process in place for change orders? 
ANSWER 22: Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum 6 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
 
Acknowledged: 
 
_________________________________________ 
Company 
 
_________________________________________ 
By  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Purchasing Manager  
City of Fairhope  
Posted: Click or tap to enter a date. 
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